Legistar # 230260

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: July 11, 2023 (B of T) Date August 17, 2023
TITLE: Authorization to Execute a new Three (3) Year Agreement with ThinkGard LLC for

Additional Cyber Security Services in the amount of $96,228.
SUBMITTED BY: Kevin Goethals, IT Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff is requesting authorization to execute a new three (3) year agreement with ThinkGard LLC for
additional Cyber Security Services in accordance with the terms of the attached agreement. This
agreement will replace the existing agreement that was originally executed in March of 2021 to include
the additional security services.

The updated agreement will provide additional enhanced security services for Web Filtering and Network
management. The existing agreement will increase by $10,368/yr. Approximately $4,000 of that
additional cost is replacing an existing budgeted cost, so the net additional cost per year is approximately
$6,000. These additional services will both provide enhanced security and monitoring to our network
posture.

Funds for this purchase will come from the account used for the existing agreement, which is
101.170.420.75710.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Village Board of Trustees approve a new Three (3) year agreement with ThinkGard
LLC for additional Cyber Security Services in the amount of $96,228.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 4 Date

Village Manager X ém f:{ Date ﬂﬂw_’)

~

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




